Riaz Ahmed Khan

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Riaz Ahmed Khan is working as Senior Directing Staff (SDS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Riaz Ahmed Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Pak Army, 49EME BATTALION

MSc in MECHANICAL UET Taxila , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
BE in BE NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1981 - 1985
Experience	
Senior Directing Staff (SDS) NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024- Present
DY COMMANDANT Pak Army , COLLEGE OF EME	2011 - 2014
CHIEF INSPECTOR Pak Army, ITD RAWALPINDI	2009 - 2011
COMMANDANT Pak Army , 509 BASE W/SP GUJRANWALA	2007 - 2009
INSPECTOR EME Pak Army , GHQ	2005 - 2007
со	2001 - 2003